
Ringette BC 
PO Box 99619  

Burnaby RPO Market Crossing 
BC, V5J 0H7 

 
 

TO:  Ringette BC League and Club Association Presidents and Zone Competitive Coordinators 
FROM: Ringette BC 
SUBJECT:  MEMO – 2025/2026 Zone Competitive Coach Selection Process 
DATE: June 30, 2025 
 
 

 

Dear Ringette BC League & Club Association Presidents and Zone Competitive Coordinators, 

 

 

Ringette BC has been made aware of discrepancies in our Policies guiding the Coach Selection 
Process for the Zone Competitive Division.  As we review our Policies, the following document 
shall be used in place of any Policy relating to Coach Selection as published by Ringette BC. 

 

2025/2026 Zone Administrator Overview Information Package 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Ringette BC’s Manager of Coaching & Officiating 
Amanda Pukalo at amandapukalo@bcringette.org 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Amanda Pukalo          Susan Doucette 
Manager, Coaching & Officiating               Sport Operations Director 
Ringette BC                                                                                                                                                  Ringette BC 
 

 

 

https://ringettebc.ca/wp-content/uploads/2025/06/Zone-Division-Coach-Application-Administrator-25.26-JUNE.pdf

